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Ms. Blanca S. Bayo, Director @PZ n O
Division of Records and Reporting [C R

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Subject: Docketeinufii. Ptaff’'s Data Request dated September 24, 1999
On October 15, 1999 GTE Wireless filed a Request for Confidential Classification for
certain information contained in responses to Staff's data request of September 24, 1999
regarding number utilization. The purpose of this correspondence is to clarify that the
October 15th filing (entered into Records and Reporting’s files on November 8, 1999,
Document No. 13673-99) was intended to be a claim of confidentiality as specified in
Chapter 364.183 and Rule 25-22.006(5).

The number utilization data that GTE Wireless considers confidential includes the numbers
assigned and projected as well as assigned and active telephone numbers by 1000 block.
This information is confidential because competitors could use it to tailor their own entry,
expansion and marketing strategies.

Should you require additional information, please contact Linda Rossy at (813) 483-2525.
Sincerely,
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